Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 12:48 PM

To: Barton, Van

Cc: Brooks, David K

Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status

Very well, if there is n+ hirw u-ther Fwill procesd o th e oo asron pres ded. Thanks.

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 11:42 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: Brooks, David K

Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status

The last inspection of our files are represented by vour information. I cannot explain the conflict between
what is represented by the C-115 and C-103 information.

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent:  Tuesday, February 18, 2003 8:20 AM
To: Brooks, David K

Cc: Barton, Van

Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status

Re: Parrish, H. Dwayne and Rhonda K.
Caroine lease in Unit "C” Sec. 28-T195-R28E

Van's : aretne el vo. 1 30-015-02305) is on production. There is a C-
103 dated 8-- 02 that confirms this. Howeve e reportedt production in ONGARD for this well. ONGARD
does show pri .duztinn i Oct. and Nov weil amo in Unit "C". There is however no C-103 that
confirms this i these two wells i3 actaaliy coocuoing? Thanks.

From: Brooks, David K

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 1:47 PM

To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: FW: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status

Mike

Attached s “xcel file that contzins i af o naton on the status of the wells in Case No. 12811, The

oo
=
workshe: - lasaiz: Van's log is the inc

vor i

DB

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 7:52 AM
To: Brooks, David K

Cc: Gum, Tim

Subject: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status

David,
I hope I got them all. 1 added pertinent informaton where I felt needed (in the district remarks). If

you need anything else, or I missed something let me know.
Van



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

CMD ONGARD 02/18/03 07:55:45
OG6IWCM INQUIRE WELL COMPLETIONS OGOMES -TPF5

API Well No : 30 15 2308 Eff Date : 08-02-2002 WC Status : A

Pool Idn : 46580 MILLMAN;S-RVERS, EAST

OGRID Idn : 9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
Prop Idn : 19055 CAROLINE

Well No : 005

GL Elevation: 99999

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act (P/A)

B.H. Locn : D 28 195 28k FTG 990 F N FTG 9SS0 ' W
Lot Identifier:

Dedicated Acre: 40.00

Lease Type 1 5

Type of consolidation (Comm, Unit, TForced Pooling C/U/E/0)

MO025: Enter PF keys Lo scroll
PFO1 HELD PFO2 PF0O3 EXIT PF04 GoTo PI'os PFOG6
PEO7 PFO8 PFOS P10 NEXT-WC PF11 HISTORY PF12

Date: 2/18/2003 Time: 08:05:15 AM

NXTREC



Page: 1 Document Name:

CMD :
OG6IPRD

OGRID Identifier

untitled

ONGARD

02/18/03 07:55:59

INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPF5

Pool Identifier : 46580 MILLMAN;S-RVERS,
15 2308 Report Period - From : 01 2000 To : 12 2002

API Well No : 30

EAST

Page No: 5

9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K

API Well No Property Name

30 15 2308 CAROLINE
30 15 2308 CAROLINE
30 15 2308 CAROLINE
30 1b 2308 CAROLINE
30 15 2308 CAROLINE
30 15 2308 CAROLINE
30 15 2308 CAROLINE

Reporting Period 'lTotal

(Gas,

E0049: Uger may continue scrolling.

PF0O1 HELP PEFOZ2
PEFO7 BKWD PF0O8 FWD

Date: 2/18/2003 Time:

PFO3 EXTT

PFOS

08:05:28 AM

Prodn. Days
MM/YY Prod
05 02

06 02

07 02

08 02

09 02 30
10 02 31
11 02 30

0il)
PF0O4 GoTo

Production Volumes Well
Gas 011l Water Stat

S

S

S

S

25 P

2 P

2 I

29
PEFO5S P06 CONEFIRM

PF10 NXTPOOL PF11 NXTOGD PF12



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

CMD : ONGARD 02/18/03 07:58:53
OG6IWCM INQUIRE WELL COMPLETIONS OGOMES -TPF5

API Well No : 30 15 2319 Eff Date : 04-01-1996 WC Status : A

Pool Idn : 46580 MILLMAN; S-RVERS, EAST

OGRID Idn : 9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
Prop Idn : 12054 MARY LOU

Well No : 005

GL Elevation: 99999

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act (P/A)

BR.II. Loan : G 29 195 28E PTG 2310 B N FTG 1650 F E A
Lot Identifier:

Dedicated Acre: 40.00

Lease Type D5

Type of consolidation (Comm, Unit, Forced Pooling - C/U/T/0)

MO025: Enter PF keys to scroll
PFO1 HELP PFQO2 PF0O3 EXIT PF04 GoTo PFOS PFO6
PEFO7 PFOS8 PFOS PF10 NEXT-WC PF11 HISTORY PF12 NXTREC

Date: 2/18/2003 Time: 08:08:23 AM



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

CMD : ONGARD 02/18/03 07:59:07
OG6IPRD INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPF5
Page No: 5
OGRID Identifier : 9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
Pool Identifier : 46580 MILLMAN;S-RVERS, EAST
API Well No : 30 15 2319 Report Period - From : 01 2000 To : 12 2002
API Well No Property Name Prodn. Days Production Volumes Well
MM/YY Prod Gasg 01l Water Stat
30 15 2319 MARY LOU 05 02 S
30 15 2319 MARY LOU 06 02 S
30 15 23219 MARY LOU 07 02 S
30 15 2319 MARY LOU 08 02 S
30 15 23138 MARY LOU 09 02 S
30 15 2319 MARY LOU 10 02 20 1 P
30 5 2319 MARY LOU 11 02 20 1 P
Reporting Period Total (Gas, 0il) 2

E0049: User may continue gcrolling.
PFO1 HETP PFOZ PFO3 EXIT PF04 GoTo PEFOS PFO6 CONFIRM
PFO7 BKWD PEF0O8 EFWD PFO9 PF10 NXTPOOL PF11 NXTOGD PF12

Date: 2/18/2003 Time: 08:08:37 AM



Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate Distri , Meyi f/
ol;ﬂ?: optes 10 Appropriate District State of New Mexico S Form C-103

District 1 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 25, 1999

1625 N. Freach Dr.,, Hobbs, NM 88240 | WELL API NO.O _

D rand Ave, Anesia, NM 38210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 20015 - 02305
o 5. Indicate Type of Lease

Dis t_ I 1220 South St. FraD.CIS,Drl R STATE E D

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 : FEE

Distrigt IV Santa Fe, NM'87505 - | 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM ,,fx -
87505 - / ‘7 o35>

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS Ry 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name:
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPB}’{‘DR PLUG, BACK '“O A ‘ !
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM G2101) FORSUCH /- | C &o line
PROPOSALS.) L e ¢ ..
1. Type of Well:

Oil Well P Gas Well [ Other
2. Name of Operator 8. Well No.
M Doare frensh Je J

'3 Address of Operator 9. Pool name or Wildcat

[3ve S §% ey It 5528 | Fack (tlleas D prvea

29

4. Well Location
Unit Letter C— : 3.3 & feet from the nﬂ’l—f L line and Zb Se feet from the {,_Qz:,{_t line
Count fc;d

¥ Township {9 S Range 2 & & NMPM
10. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

Section

11. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 1 SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK ] PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK Y ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON ] CHANGE PLANS OJ COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[J PLUG AND d
ABANDONMENT
PULL OR ALTER CASING (0 MULTIPLE M CASING TEST AND
COMPLETION CEMENT JOB
OTHER: d | OTHER: ]

12. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of
starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion or
recompilation.

lr/°°-\‘t«) pas parp fA‘ backou J)ide ;s,m) 10“70;.:5

7%< ee)l s PMJ..«? 2/7 BPD RECEIVED

0CT 0 7 7002
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION
Pal VAN :
1 hereby certify that the Mfdrmation aboye is krue and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
SIGNATURE /v Mr,\// TITLE_ g pren A paTES -~ Y~2 &

Type or print name /*l . Dw AN P @(( 3 .{1 QJ R Telephone No. /¢ e Y6S /
(This space for State use) | §E P 2 7 200 2
DAT

APPPROVED BY O TimLe
Conditions of approval, if any: e

E;



District I State of New Mexico Form C-104
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 Energy, Minerals & Nalural Resources Department ) 7 Re,Vised February 21, 1994
District I o C SR Instructions on back
PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - - ‘Submit to Appropriate District Office
District I PO Box 2088 . 5 Copies
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 _:§; % ; .3 >
District IV ‘tl AMENDED REPORT
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088
I REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
" Operator name and Address / } OGRID Number
H. DWANE PARRISH, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH [/ 009759
1306 S. 9th Street
: Filing Cod
Artesia, NM 88210 cH STy Cote
4 AP1 Number ¢ Pool Name ¥ Pool Code
30-015-02305 ” East Millman 7-R 46580
? Property Code ' Property Name * Well Number
/9055 Caroline 1
11. 19 Surface Location
Ul or lot no. | Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the North/South Line | Feet from the East/West line County
C 28 198 28E 330 N 1650 W Eddy
! Bottom Hole Location
UL or lot no.] Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet frow the North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
" Lse Code | " Producing Method Code | ' Gas Connection Date '* C-129 Permit Number '* C-129 Effective Date 7 C-129 Expiration Date

II. Oil and Gas Transporters

" Transporter "* Transporter Name * POD " OIG
OGRID and A ldress

B POD ULSTR Location
and Description

Navajo Retfimring—Cempany
P.0. Drawer 159
Ar.bgaig, NM__ 88210

1V. Produced Water

POD

* POD ULSTR Location and Description

V. Well Completion Data

* Spud Date * Ready Date EEW) “ PBID

¥ Perforations * DHC, DC,MC

* Hole Size  Casing & Tubing Size » Depth Set ¥ Sacks Cement

VI. Well Test Data

* Date New Oil % Gas Delivery Date ¥ Test Date 3 Test Length * The. Pressure 4 Csg. Pressure
“* Choke Size “ 0il ® Water “ Gas “ AOF “¢ Test Method
yaR
“1 1 hereby certify that the rules of the Oil i ivisfon haye been corfipliéd
with and that the information given i | OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
knowledge and belief. .
Signaturg;

Approved by: ) M

. / Y j; Py, _/&cwy‘)
Printed : Title: %ﬂ‘ 4?“4&1/
0. DwaNE Parrish, Jr. & Rhonda K. Parrigh WM

Title: Operator Approval Date: é//_z/;;(
| Dutei5/8/96 o (505) 746-4651 .

“ If this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator

Frank Ravee ‘ Operatcr
Previous Opeg«‘l’or Signature . Printed Name itle Date
. 7

e
P e s Sl A |

zﬁ




~

30-015-00000

" Petroleum Information
Corporation

GEQ-FICHE™

OPER: BOYCE F
CNTY: EDD




Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

CMD : ONGARD 02/18/03 07:56:18
OG6IWCM INQUIRE WELL COMPLETIONS OGOMES -TPF5

API Well No : 30 15 2305 Eff Date : 04-01-1996 WC Status : A

Pool Idn : 46580 MILLMAN; S-RVERS, EAST

OGRID Idn : 9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
Prop Idn : 19055 CAROLINE

Well No : 001

GL Elevation: 1650

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act (P/A)
B.H. Locn : C 28 198 2 8H FTG 330 N FIG 1650 F W A

Lot Tdentifier:

Dedicated Acre: 40.00

lhease Type 5

Type of consolidation (Comm, Unit, Forced Pooling - C/U/F/O)

E6317: No more recs. L[or this apli well no.
PFO1 HELD PI'02 PFO3 EXIT PF04 GoTo PEOD PFOG6
PFQO7 PF08 PFOS PF10 NEXT-WC PF11 HISTORY PF12 NXTREC

Date: 2/18/2003 Time: 08:05:48 AM



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

CMD : ONGARD 02/18/03 07:56:31
OG6IPRD INQUIRE PRODUCTION BY POOL/WELL OGOMES -TPF5
Page No: b

OGRID Identifier : 9759 PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K

Pool Identifier : 46580 MILLMAN;S-RVERS, EAST

API Well No : 30 15 2305 Report Period - From : 01 2000 To : 12 2002

API Well No Property Name Prodn. Days Production Volumes Well
MM/YY Prod Gas 01l Water Stat

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 05 02 S

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 06 02 S

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 07 02 S

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 08 02 S

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 09 02 S

30 15 2305 CAROLINE 10 02 S

30 15 2205 CAROLINE 11 02 S

Reporting Period Total (Gas, 011)
MO0O01l: This i1is the last page
PrO1 ILLP PFO2 PFO3 EXIT PEFO4 GoTo PEOS P06 CONFTRM

PEOY7 BKWD PEFO8 FWD PEFOS PE10 NXTPOOL PF11 NXTOGD PEF1Z2

Date: 2/18/2003 Time: 08:06:02 AM



District I State of New Mexico o TIRT

Pis i(gi R Form C-104
1O Box 1980, Hlobbs, NM 88241-1980 Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Departinent s CST Revnsed February 21, 1994
District 11 o ) Instructions on back
PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Sublmt tc Appropriate District Office
District I PO Box 2088 H Ve 5 Copies
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088
District IV [_] AMENDED REPORT
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088
I. REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
Opcrnlor name and Address / ! OGRID Number
H. DWANE PARRISH, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH J 009759
1306 S. 9th Street ? Reason for Filing Code
¢ AP1 Number ¢ Paol Name * Pool Code
30-015-02309 East Millman 7-R 46580
P
? Property Code i ! Property Name * Well Number
/ €?59:§ff;’ Caroline 6
11. 19 Surface Location
Ul or lot no. | Section Township Range Lot.1dn Feet from the North/South Line | Feet from the East/West line County
C 28 198 28E 330 N 2310 W Eddy
'! Bottom Hole Location
UL or lot no.| Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line | Feet from the | East/West line County
2 Lse Code | * Producing Method Code [ ' Gas Connection Date '* C-129 Permit Number '* C-129 Effective Date " C-129 Expiration Date
III. Oil and Gas Transporters
Transporter ** Transporter Name " POD  0IG  POD ULSTR Location
OGRID and A ldress and Description
015694 Nava jo Refining Company

P.0O. Drawer 159
Artesia, NM 83210

1v. Produced Water

Ome7oQ
V. Well Completion Data

* Spud Date * Ready Date R § ) 2 PBID » Perforations * DHC, DC,MC

* POD ULSTR Location and Description

* Hole Size * Casing & Tubing Size ¥ Depth Set ¥ Sacks Cement

VI. Well Test Data

* Date New i *¥ Gas Delivery Date > Test Date ¥ Test Length * Thg. Pressure 4 Csg. Pressure

4! Choke Size 2 Water “ Gas s AOF “ Test Method

< ol
VAN

# Cgnscrvalion Diyision [ave been comydlied
with and that :’h; Tf?mlaW vcl'/ IZWIC best of/:/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
knowledge and beliel A (P <, .o
Slw T Approveq uﬁg M) M W
yr.d \ﬁ)}}y'-ﬂ/

1 hereby certify that the rules of the

ﬁ@nﬁ%ane Parrish, Jr. & Rhonda K. Parrish Tite £Qi4%ﬁg;gf:§b%&a4r¢¢¢4/

Title: Operator Approval Date: é//V‘ZI// ?é,

Date:  5/8/96 | Phone: (505) 746-4651

“* I this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator

Frank Boyce . Operator

fmous Operat Slgnulureﬂ 2 Printed Name Title Date

T, P

|



> ..!\QLS.!F‘L&P!\.L.!.?:S%E&E%« eagren e TP T - e
e

198-28E-28- 63 (NE NW) AWELL: GARGLINE 6 %.5.92% )
BOYCE F 3t >_3§

Petroleum information
OPER:

. |NEW MEXICO NM Ciiv. 0D
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ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 1 of 5

rUtE  PETE . ; : INK SEARCH - CONTACT

PTTC ‘ o o

PRRC o ( b g g

NM-TECH E LT ! L= Al;’:’”‘ e A i Reaios
NMBGMR RN ;“, .,

A20OUT | GENERAL ! COUNTY : OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION
View Data

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..."
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..."

Download: HTTP

Well: CAROLINE No.: 005

Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
API: 3001502308 Township: 19.0S Range: 28E
Section: 28 Unit: D

Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2
Accumulated:

Oil: 27 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF)

Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 91 (Days)

Yoar 1994
PHe Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EA=RT ([0 NOT USE)

Ronth Qil(BBLS) Gas(MCF; Watr{BB1S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
Janaary 0 0 0 0 0 0
February 0 0 0 0 0 0
Viar 0 0 0 0 0 0
~pr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ma 0 0 0 0 0 0
i 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jui 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fuc st 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sectember 0 0 30 0 0
Cotsber 0 0 0 0 0 0
Moversber Q 0 0 0 0 0
Cecermber 0 0 0 0 0
Tota 0 0 0 30

Yaar "995
P20 Name MILLMAN.S-RVERS BEAS! (0 NOT UsH)

http://octane.nmt.cdusdata/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502308&Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003



ONGARD Data - Download CSV

Month  Oi(BBLS) (
Janvary C
February 0 (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 (
June 0 (
July 0 C
August Q C
September () C
October 0 (
November () (
December () (
Total 0 C
Year: 1996

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S 2VE
Month Gil(BBLS) C
January QO C
February C
March 0 C
April 0 C
May 0 C
June 0 C
July 0 C
August 0 C
September O C
October () C
November () C
December C
Total 0 C
Year: 1997

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S
Month Qil(BBLS) C
January C
February 0 C
March 0 C
April 0 C
May 0 C
June 0 C

15(% CH1 v ‘ater(BBLE ) Diys Produced Ac .um. “JI(BBL )

CkiVviateriB3L.S

“VERS

“3(MCF

¢ 0

O OO OO OC oo oo oo

S EAST(LCHOT

@]

D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

EAST (GO OT

V.ater(B3LS D

o O o o o o

0

O O O O O OO OO oo

JSE)

A
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Pege 2 of &

coum. GosiMCF -

=ys Produced Acc.am. Qil(BBLS) Accum. (5e siMCF

0

OO OO OO0 O0O 0o oo

ISE;

O O C O OO0 oo o o o

+ys Produced Acc am. Gil(BBLS) Accum Ges{MC<

0

o O O o o

OO O O o o

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sing ic.asp? API=3001 502 :08&Evear=2003&Svear--197...  2'19/2003



ONGARD Data - Download CSV

July 0
Adcust 0
Soptember
Quteber 0
November ()
Dacemher O

Tota: 0

Year 1998

Pool Name: MILLMAN;

Morth OilBBLS)
Janvary 0
Fabreary QO

NMar:h O

November O
secember O

-

Fote O

Year: 1999

Poo” Mame: MILLMAN:

N Oil{BBLS)
January  Q
Febuary  Q
Niar:h 0
Apr 0
Roat 0
Juan 0
J iy 0
Aucust 0

September
Comber 0
November O
Cecamber

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502308& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...

OO OO o oo

S-RVERS

Gas(MCF)
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

S-RVERS

as(MCF)

G
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

O O O O O o O

EAST (D2 NOT USE)

WateriBBLS)

OO0 000000 0o o o oo

rr

- O O O O O o O

OO O OC OO0 000 o oo

EAST ([0 NOT USE)

O O O OO o

0

OO OO0 0O00O0O0O o oo

O O O O O o

OO0 OO OO0 OO oo

Page 3 of 5

ays Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Waler:B8.8) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

O OO OO oo o o oo

O O O OO OO0 o oo

0

OO OO0 00O O oo

O OO OO0 0O0O0O 00O OO

2/19/2003



ONGARD Data - Download CSV

Total 0 (

Year: 2000
Pool Name: MILLMAN;:S

Month  Oil(BBLS) ¢
January 0 (
February 0 (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 {
June 0 (
July 0 (
August 0 C
September O (
October Q) (
November ( (C
December () e
Total 0 C
Year: 2001

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S -{VE

Month  Oil(BBLS) ¢
January 0 C
February QO C
March 0 C
April 0 C
May 0 C
June 0 C
July 0 C
August 0 C
September ( C
October 0 C
November Q C
December ( C
Total 0 C
Year: 2002

Pool Name: MILLMAN:S "VERS EAST

AVERS. EAST (DT r O

C

-1 VoateriB3L S

(

0

O 0O OO OO0 OO oo

D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

Month Oil(BBLS) C +(MCFi V-ater(BEL S D

January 0 C
February

0

ISE

0

O O OO OO O OO oo

S EAST (L HOT JSE)

: vs Produced Accum. :il(BBLS)
0

ol eolNololololollolieRollo)

3{hv CFY v ater(BBLE ) Diys Produced Accum. DBBL=) Acc

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Acc
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Pege 4 of S

um. GosiMCF:

um. Ges(MCH)

=5 Produced Accum. Oil(BBLSY Accum Ges(MCF

0

0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sing ie.asp ?API=3001502 2 08& Eyear=2003& Syear=197...  2'19/2003
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Kar:h
ADri
V.ay
June
July

Aug st

Sapiember 25

feielelale

-~
Cstabe

November ()

Decamber

Total

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAST (D0 NOT USE)

W-ori:th

Junuary

O O O O O O

0

2

O OO OO OO o oo
O O O OO OO OO O oo o

27

OO OO OO0 O0O oo o

Page 5 of 5

Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) water5BLE) Days Froduced Accum. Qil{BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

0

Fbroary

WNarch
AP
June
Juidy
Tota:

Page last updated -

http://octane.nmi.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1:=300 1502308 & Eyear=2003&Syear=197...

0
0

o O O o

O O O O O O oo
OO O O O O oo

et gotech@prro.nmtedu

0

O O O O O oo

27
27
27
27
27
27
27

S O OO O OO0

2/19/2003
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HE PETE G . B S ’ ANK SEARCH | CONTACT
PTTC 4 . -
PRRC e r’ ‘ Y L
NM-TECH i Sl AR -
NMBGMR i i oM &

ABOUT | GENERAL | COUNTY OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION

View Data

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..."
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..."

Download: HTTP

Well: CAROLINE No.: 001

Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
API: 3001502305 Township: 19.0S Range: 28E
Section: 28 Unit: C

Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2
Accumulated:

Oil: 4319 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF)

Water: 182 (BBLS) Days Produced: 1731 (Days)

Year 1973

Poeol Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAS 70 NOT USE)

v orrh Oil{BBLS) Gas(MCF} Water: Bl 8) Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jonuary 4 0 12 31 4 0
Faomuary 3 0 12 28 7 0
tarh 3 0 12 31 10 0
A 2 0 12 30 12 0
Vay 1 0 12 31 13 0
June 2 0 12 30 15 0
Jui 2 0 12 31 17 0
A S 2 0 12 31 19 0
Sepember 2 0 12 30 21 0
Cowener 2 0 12 31 23 0
Novemper 2 0 12 30 25 0
Dacomber 2 0 12 31 27 0
Tota 27 0 144 365

Year 1975
Poo: Name: MILLMAN:S RVERS EAS Y (07 NGT USE;

http://octane.nmt.edu, data/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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Month Oil(BBLS)
January
February
March

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

C
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
Total (

O OO O OO0 0O0 OO oo O

Year: 1976
Pool Name: MILLMAN; ¢

Month Oil(BBLS)
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November

December

N eolNolollollollollollollollollo e
e el ia e e la il e

Total

Year: 1977
Pool Name: MILLMAN:<

Month  Oil(BBLS) «
January O (
February QO (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 (

0 (

June

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin-rle.asp? API=3001502305&Eyear=2003&Syear=197 ...

Page 2 0f 13

i3(h CF1 ¥ ater(BBLS ) D. ys Produced Accum. DIBBL) Accum. i stMCF

*VERS,

is(f CF)

RVt R>

#sNCH)

0 0
0 0
0 0
o 0
0 0
o 0
¢ 0
0 0
C 0
¢ 0
G 0
¢ 0
¢ 0

EAST (DT ROT

\Vater(BBLL) D
¢ 0
¢ Q
¢ G
¢ 0
C 0
C 0
C 0
C 0
C C
C 0
C C
C 0
( 0

EAST DT 10T

\ater(BBLY ) D

(; 0
€ 0
C 0
( 0
C 0
C 0

27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27

JSE:

OO O OO0 oo oo o o o

ays Produced Acoum. DI(BBL:) Acocum. GistMCF:

27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27
27

JSE)

OO OO0 OO0 00O o oo

vs Produced Accum. 2l(BBL>) Accurmr . G s MCF

27
27
27
27
27
27

0
0
0
0
0
0

2/19/2003
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27
27
27
27
27
27

O O O O O oo
OO O O o O o
OO O O o oo
OO O O OO

Year 1479
Foot Name: MILLMAN:S-RYVERS Ba%7 (= NGT USE:

Lonin OIBBLS) GastMTF: Yeateri Bl 51 Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jarwar, Q 0 0 0 27 0
Feorsay 0 0 0 0 27 0
[Aar 0 0 0 0 27 0
AT 0 0 0 0 27 0
May 0 0 0 0 27 0
Juit 0 0 0 0 27 0
Il 0 0 0 0 27 0
sagest 0 0 0 0 27 0
Soprzmber 0 0 0 27 0
Oawener 0 0 0 0 27 0
Novembper 0 0 0 27 0
Dacember O 0 0 0 27 0
0 0 0 0

Year 1480

Pool Neame: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EAS Y [ NOT USE.

Montn Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF» WatleniBELS) Days Produced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
0 27 0

Jenuary

27
27

0 0 0

February 0 0 0 0 27 0
Marcn 0 0 0 0 27 0
April 0 0 0 0 27 0
Moy 0 0 0 0 27 0
Lne 0 0 0 0 27 0
Sty 0 0 0 0 27 0
Atiyist 0 0 0 0 27 0
Sentariper () 0 0 0 27 0
O stobar 0 0 0 0 27 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003
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Total 0 ( ¢ 0

Year: 1981
Pool Name: MILLMAN:S VER= EAST (D QT :SE;

Month Oil(BBLS) ¢ 1s(x.CFi \ fater(BBLS: ) D-ys Produced Ac.um. DIKBBLS) Accur. GosiMCF
January () ( C 0 27 0
February Q ( C 0 27 0
March 0 ( C 0 27 0
Aoril 0 ( C 0 27 0
May 0 ( ( 0 27 0
June 0 ( C 0 27 0
July 0 ( ¢ 0 27 0
August O ( (C 0 27 0
September 66 ( ( 0 93 0
October 131 ( { 3° 224 0
November 49 ( ( 30 273 0
December 104 ( ( 3 377 0
Total 350 ( ( 92

Year: 1982

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S RVERS t AST (DO 10T USE)

Month OIBBLS) ¢ =s{MCF) \Water(EBL*) D ys Produced Accum. Dil(BBL') Accum. G asiMCF:

January 166 ( {: 31 543 0
February 58 ( ( 28 601 0
March 56 {: { 31 657 0
April 35 (: & 30 0692 0
May 29 (: (i 31 721 0
June 5 ( O 39 726 0
July 97 ( (i 0 823 0
August 140 ( 0 31 963 0
September 35 { 0 39) 998 0
October (: & 0 998 0
November 35 {; ) 30 1033 0
December 31 (: 0 31 1064 0
Total 687 {: 0 393

Year: 1983
Pool Name: MILLMAN:t RVZRS + AST (120 {07 USE)

Maonth Oil(BBLS) + as:MCF: Vater(BBL 5) C 1ys Produced Acoum. OiKBBLS) Accum 3 3asiMCF:
January 59 [ 0 31 1123 0
February

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin<le.usp?API=3001507305&Evear=2003& Syear=197...  2'19/2003
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55 0 0 28 1178 0
War 64 0 0 31 1242 0
ADr 75 0 0 30 1317 0
ay 14 0 0 0 1331 0
June 25 0 0 0 1356 0
Juily 55 0 0 31 1411 0
August 84 0 0 31 1495 0
Saprember 25 0 0 30 1520 0
Cotener 11 0 0 31 1531 0
November 45 0 0 30 1576 0
Dacember 30 0 0 31 1606 0
Tote. 542 0 0 304
Year 1584
Poo Name: MILLMANS-RVERS EAST 03 NOT USH:

Vo onin Oil(BBLS) Gasi{MCTF; Wat-'BBL.S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jenvary - 152 0 0 31 1758 0
Fobruary 88 0 0 28 1846 0
Maren Q0 0 0 31 1936 0
ADY 138 0 0 0 2074 0
Ay 29 0 0 0 2103 0
June 24 0 0 0 2127 0
dhy 17 0 0 0 2144 0
Agust 114 0 0 0 2258 0
S=piember 146 0 0 30 2404 0
Oztoner 79 0 0 31 2483 0
November 63 0 0 30 2546 0
Dacemoer 80 0 0 31 2626 0
“ote 1020 O 0 212

Monin OHBBLS) GastMCF; Vater: Bi3LS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
Jarary - B 0 0 0 2677 0
February 27 0 0 28 2704 0
tara 30 0 0 2734 0
Apra 28 0 0 0 2762 0
M.y 0 0 0 0 2762 0
L 135 0 0 30 2897 0
ol 41 0 0 31 2038 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? API=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003
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August 35 ( C 3 2973 0
September 14 C ¢ 0 2987 0
October 17 ( ¢ 0 3004 0
November 13 ( G 0 3017 0
December 10 ( ¢ 0 3027 0
Total 401 ( (: 120

Year: 1986

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S RVE RS> EAST (DC 1.07 JSE)

Month QIl(BBLS) ¢ :s(MCF) \ater(BBL: ) D ys Produced Ac.um. Dil(BBL>) Accur. GoistMCF
January 5 ( C 949 3032 0
February 1 ( C 94 3033 0
March 21 ( C 9y 3054 0
April 12 ( C 94 3066 0
May 10 ( 10 99 3076 0
June 12 ( 12 99 3088 0
July 8 ( : 99 3096 0
August 8 ( & 99 3104 0
September 7 ( z 94 3111 0
October 5 ( k 99 3116 0
November () ( ( 99 3116 0
December () ( ¢ 99 3116 0
Total 89 ( ot 1188

Year: 1987

Pool Name: MILLMAN;s RVt RS | AST (DO HOT 1ISE)

Month OI(BBLS) ¢ - -s(hICF) “ater(BEBL® ) [ wys Produced Accum. Dil(BBLS) Accum GasiMCFE

January Q { (i 99 3116 0
February 0 { 0 0 3116 0
March 3 ( ( 31 3119 0
April 0 (: 0 0 3119 0
May 0 ( § 0 3119 0
June 0 ( 0 0 3119 0
July 0 { () 0 3119 0
August 0 { 0 0 3119 0
September O { 0 0 3119 0
October 0 [ 0 0 3119 0
November Q (i 1) 0 3119 0
December () t 0 0 3119 0
Total 3 i 0 130

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin«le.usp? API=3001502305&Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  .1"19/200*
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Year 1988
Fooi Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS FAS - [ NOT USE)

Lontin Oil{BBLS) GasiMCF) Walir. BBLS) Days Froduced Accum. Oil{BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Janvary 7 0 0 31 3126 0
Fahruary 10 0 0 0 3136 0
e 2 0 0 31 3138 0
AT 15 0 0 30 3153 0
W ay 15 0 0 30 3168 0
June 300 0 1 30 3468 0
Lhy 3 0 0 30 3471 0
Adgust 2 0 0 31 3473 0
Saptember 1 0 0 30 3474 0
Oztober () 0 0 0 3474 0
November 0 0 0 0 3474 0
Da2gamber O 0 0 0 3474 0
ot 355 0 1 243

Year. 1989
Fooi Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EAS 3 NGT USE:

{

Monh OM(BBLS) GasiMCF) WateriBsL 3) Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jarwary () 0 0 0 3474 0
Fooraary . QO 0 0 0 3474 0
March 0 0 0 0 3474 0
At 30 0 0 30 3504 0
May 0 0 0 0 3504 0
June 7 0 0 0 3511 0
JUly 3 0 0 0 3514 0
August 0 0 0 0 3514 0
Sexpemner 10 0 0 0 3524 0
O steher 0 0 0 0 3524 0
November 5 0 0 0 3529 0
December Q 0 0 0 3529 0
Tota: 55 0 0 30

Year 1690
Pcal Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS. £437 -3 NOT USE:

Moanm OIl(BBLS; GasiMCF) watsn BELS) Days roduced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

danuary () 0 0 0 3529 0
Febrary  Q 0 0 0 3529 0
Maren 0 0 0 0 3529 0
Al

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? API=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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0 (
May 0 C
June 0 (
July 0 (
August 0 q
September (
October 0 (
November 12 (
December 45 (
Total 57 (
Year: 1991
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S
Month Oil(BBLS) «
January Q (
February 0O (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 (
June 0 (-
July 0 (:
August 0 (:
September () {:
October QO (:
November ( {:
December (O (:
Total 0 {:
Year: 1992
Pool Name: MILLMAN
Month Oil(BBLS) ¢
January ( {
February Q |
March 0 [
April 184 [ :
May 0 H
June 0 (
July 170
August 134

September 134

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sincle.asp? API=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197 ...

RVE RS

As(NCF)

VRS

1S MMCHY

OO O O O O 0o oo o

EAST (DC1.CT

later(EBL: )

e R T e e e i on Nial

—_ —_— o —

D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

PAST (2O 107

“Vater(BBL ')} D
)
{)

)
)
)
9
)
)
)

3529
35629
3529
3529
3529
3529
3529
3541
3586

JSE)

SO OO O O O O o o

Page 8 of 13

vs Produced Accum. DI(BBLS) Accunr. 5 1siMCF

3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586
3586

USE)

s Produced Acum. Oil(BBL:S)
3586
3586
3586
3770
3770
3770
3940
4074
4208

0

O OO O OO OO oo o

Accum (3as:MCFH)

O OO0 OO0 oo oo

219/2003
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Qcteper
November 81
Dacember 30
Tota 733

Yeas 1994

Pco: Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS E/

o Oil(BBLS) GasiMCF;

Janvary 0

Fobiuary

Aldcust
Saprember
Ostooer
November

Dacember

OO O OC OO OO o oo

Tota:

Year 1395

Peol Name: MILLMAN:S-RYERS

Manin OIBBLS) GasiMCF:

Jarcary - 0

O

February
Maren
A

MNlay

LN

Yy
Aligist
Septamber
Osleber
Newvernher
December

Tota

O O O OO OO OO oo

Year 1496

O O O O

0

O O OC OO0 OO o o o O

0

e elelelNeloelNoloNolNolNo o)

0 4208
0 4289
31 4319
31

o o o o

ST DO NOT USE;

o

Page 9 of 13

Water BBLS) Days Froduced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

o

4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319

OC O O O OO OO oo oo

EAST 1) NOT USE

VWater Bl '))

0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0 4319
0

O O O O OO OO oo oo oo

Pcol Name: MILLMAN S-RYERS EAST [ NOT USE.

http://octane.nmi.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...

OO OO0 OO0 o oo

OO OO OO O0O0O0O0 OO O

ys Preduced Accum. Oil{BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

2/19/2003
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Month Oi(BBLS) € :3(ivCF1 V ‘ater{BBLE ) Divs Produced Acoum. Dil(BBLS)

January 0 (
February Q (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 (
June 0 (
July 0 (
August 0 (
September () (
October (O (
November Q (
December Q (
Total 0 (
Year: 1997

Pool Name: MILLMAN:¢

Month Oil(BBLS)

January QO
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
July 0
August 0]
September
October ()
November (O

December O i

Total 0 i

Year: 1998
Pool Name: MILLMAN::

Month Oil(BBLS) :

January (0
February 0 i
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0

RVERS.

S(NICH)

C

0

O OO O O OO oo oo o

EAST (DO 1CT

\Vater(BBLS ) D

C
(:
(s
{
(i
(1
{3

O OO0 O O o OO oo o oo

RV=RS. - AST (20 107

As MCF)

Vater{B8L ») T

)
)
)
)
)
)

4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319

USE)

Acc
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Page 10 ot 13

um. GesiMCFE

ys Produced Acr:um. JiKBBLS) Accurr . G astMCF

4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319

SE)

1ys Produced Aceum. Oi(BBL 3}
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319

0

O OO0 OO OO oo oo

Acc

O O O O O O

um Gas:MCFs

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinusle.asp? A P1I=3001502305& Evear=2003&Syear=197... /19,2002
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July 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Agst 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Saptember Q 0 0 0 4319 0
Ostober 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Noverrper () 0 0 0 4319 0
Dacemrber 0 0 0 4319 0
Tolal 0 0 0 0

Year 1999
Poe. Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EASY [ NOT USE:

Vonin QiliBBLS) Gas(MZF; Water:BBL3) Days #Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jenvary Q) 0 0 0 4319 0
February 0 0 0 0 4319 0
War.n 0 §] ¢} 0 4319 0
Aure 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Way 0 0 0 0] 4319 0
frie 0 0 0 0 4319 0
July 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Adsgist 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Saptember 0 0 0 4319 0
Ostoper 0 0 0 0 431 9 0
Novemrber 0 0 0 4319 0
Dacemrber 0 0 0 4319 0
Total 0 0 0 0

Year 2000

Foel same MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAS™ -0 NOT USE,

Mar:h Oil(BBLS) GasiMCF) WateriBELS) Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jazntary 0 0 0 0 4319 0
February QO 0 0 0 4319 0
March 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Anr 0 0 0 0 4319 0
May 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Jurs 0 0 0 0 4319 0
July 0 0 0 0 4319 0
AIgast 0 0 0 0 4319 0
September 0 0 0 4319 0
Oatcher () 0 0 0 4319 0
November () 0 0 0 4319 0
Dscomber () 0 0 0 4319 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP[=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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Total 0 { ¢ 0

Year: 2001
Pool Name: MILLMAN:S RVERS EAST (DT 1-O7 JSE:

Month Qil(BBLS) € :s(h-CF) Viater(BBLE ) D.ys Produced Accum. DiI(BBL*) Accum. Gis:MCF:
January 0 ( ( 0 4319 0
February QO ( C 0 4319 0
March 0 ( ¢ 0 4319 0
April 0 ( C 0 4319 0
May 0 ( C 0 4319 0
June 0 ( C 0 4319 0
July 0 ( C 0 4319 0
August Q ( ( 0 4319 0
September ( ¢ 0 4319 0
October 0 ( C 0 4319 0
November Q ( ( 0 4319 0
December Q ( C 0 4319 0
Total 0 ( ¢ 0

Year: 2002

Pool Name: MILLMAN;¢ RVERS t AST

Month Qil(BBLS) t :s(MC=) t/ater(BBL-) D -ys Produced Accum. JIBBLS) Accurr . GasiMCF
January Q ( (- 0 4319 0
February 0 ( (: 0 4319 0
March 0 (: ¢ 0 4319 0
April 0 ( (: 0 4319 0
May 0 (: {1 0 4319 0
June 0 (: ¢ 0 4319 0
July 0 (: & 0 4319 0
August 0 (: ( 0 4319 0
September O {: {1 0 4319 0
October Q € & 0 4319 0
November {; { 0 4319 0
December () ( & 0 4319 0
Total 0 ( ( 0

Pool Name: MILLMAN:: RVERS | AST (20 407 USE)

Month  Qil(BBLS) G. ~{MUF; Waiter(BELS Da +s Produced Accum. O1(BBLS) Accurr. GastMCF:
January Q 0 0 0 4319 0
February 0 0 0 0 4319 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin sle.asp? AP[=3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197 .. .1'19/2003
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tarch  Q 0 0 0 4319 0
A 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Iay 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Jtine: 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Juiy 0 0 0 0 4319 0
Toted 0 0 0 0

Page last updatec « -1 . - Y stas 1. gotech@prre.nmt.edu

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1-3001502305& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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HOME ¢ PETRO - - e R o a7 b INK SEARCH 1 CONTACT

PTTC

PRRC 3 (ﬂ:‘ ( | . T Eo 0 TECHNOLOSY CONMNECTIONS
NM-TECH o - ! R o 8 " . - BUUTewE ST REGIDN
NMBGMR e Spg D -l

ABOUT + GENERAL COUNTY | OJPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION

View Data

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..."
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..."

Download: HTTP

Well: CAROLINE No.: 006

Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
API: 3001502309 Township: 19.0S Range: 28E
Section: 28 Unit: C

Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2
Accumulated:

Oil: 157 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF)

Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 488 (Days)

Year 1994
Fcol Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAST /D NOT USE

Manin OQil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water;BBL S Days Froduced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
Jarwary () 0 0 0 0 0
Febraary () 0 0 0 0 0
March Q) 0 0 0 0 0
Ao 0 0 0 0 0 0
May 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lne 0 0 0 0 0 0
Uiy 0 0 0 0 0 0
August 0 0 0 31 0 0
Septamber () 0 0 0 0 0
Ostener 0 0 0 0 0 0
Novenber () 0 0 0 0 0
December Q 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 31

Year 1495
Pcol Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS ZAST ([ NOT USE:

http://octane. nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?API=3001502309& Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003
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Month Oil(BBLS) ( 13(%v CFi \ ‘ater!BBLE ) Deys Produced Aci.um. Dil(BBL:) Accum. Ge s:iMCF
January Q ( G 0 0 0
February 0 C 0 0 0 0
March 0 ( ¢ 0 0 0
April 0 ( G 0 0 0
May 0 ( ¢ 3" 0 0
June 0 ( ¢ 0 0 0
July 0 ( (; 0 0 0
August 0 ( C 0 0 0
September () ( C 0 0 0
October  Q ( C 0 0 0
November 0 ( C 0 0 0
December () ( 8 0 0 0
Total 0 ( { 3

Year: 1996

Pool Name: MILLMAN:S RVERS. £ AST (DO HOT JSE)

Month Qil(BBLS) € .:s(MC=) V/ater(BBL® ) D -ys Produced Accum. Jil{BBLS) Accurr. G siMCE:
January 0 € € 0 0 0
February 0 ( ¢ 0 0 0
March 0 { € 0 0 0
April 18 ¢ G 39 18 0
May 12 ( & 37 30 0
June 9 (i O 30 39 0
July 0 (: {1 0 39 0
August 20 (: {1 31 59 0
September 13 (i (1 30 72 0
October 10 ( 0 31 82 0
November 11 { 0 30 93 0
December 13 ( 0 31 106 0
Total 106 i 0 244

Year: 1997

Pool Name: MILLMAN:: VRS« AST (.20 10" USE)

Month OQil(BBLS) t-asiMCFi Vater(BBL 5) [ 1ys Produced Accum. Oil(BBL'3) Accum G as/MCF)

January 13 ( ) 31 119 0
February 10 ( | 23 129 0
March 13 0 ) 31 142 0
April 7 0 ) 30 149 0
May 7 ; ) 31 156 0
June 0 3 ) C 156 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinvle.usp? API1=3001502309&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... /19,2002
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Juily 0 0 0 0 156 0
Augus: (0 0 0 0 156 0
September 0 0 0 0 156 0
Caeber 0 0 0 0 156 0
Novemper O 0 0 0 156 0
ecember 0 0 0 0 156 0
Tolal 50 0 0 151

Year 1998
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAS /L0 NOT USE)

Manih Oil(BBLS) GastMCF: Waik r:B5LS) Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
Jantary 0 0 0 0 156 0
Fobruary 0 0 0 0 156 0
Nar:h 0 0 0 0 156 0
Ao 0 0 0 0 156 0
W ay 0 0 0 0 156 0
June 0 0 0 0 156 0
July 0 0 0 0 156 0
AU st 0 0 0 0 156 0
Samember 0 0 0 0 156 0
Ociioer () 0 0 0 156 0
Noverber Q 0 0 0 156 0
Decerber 0 0 0 0 156 0
Tote! 0 0 0 0

Year 1999
Poal Name MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAS ™ (DO NGT USE;

Monin Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) WatenBBL S) Days Produced Accum. QOil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Janvary Q0 0 0 0 156 0
Feorsary 0 0 0 156 0
Maren 0 0 0 0 156 0
Apre 0 0 0 0 156 0
My 0 0 0 0 156 0
June 0 0 0 0 156 0
culy 0 0 0 0 156 0
Auguist 0 0 0 0 156 0
September () 0 0 0 156 0
Octeber 0 0 0 0 156 0
Novemnber 0 0 0 156 0
December O 0 0 0 156 0

http://octane.nmi.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? AP1=3001502309& Eyear=2003& Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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Total 0 C

Year: 2000

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S <VERS EAST .G T OT IsE)

Month Oi{BBLS) € .+3(v CFi V- ater{BBLS

January Q C
February QO C
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 {
June 0 (
July 0 (
August 0 (
September (
October () (
November () (
December () (
Total 0 (
Year: 2001

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S

Month Oil(BBLS)

January Q (
February Q (
March 0 (
Aprit 0 (
May 0 (
June 0 €
July 0 (:
August 0 (i
September G
October (O {:
November ( {:
December () {:
Total 0 {:
Year: 2002

RVERS,

+S(NC™)

q
G
¢
G
G
0

EAST (DG HOT

\ Jater(BBLS)

(:
(
¢
s
(:
{1
i
(1
0

D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
ri 0
0
0
0

Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RV::RS : AST

-y

' D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156

JSE)

OO O 00O OoO0oCoo0o o oo

s Produced Accoam_ <il(BBLS) Accum. Gi siMCF)

ys Produced Accum. DH(BBLS) Accurr. GasiMCF;

156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156

O O O OO OoO0oC o oooo

Month Oi(BBLS) « -asfACF) Vater(BBL 3} [ ays Produced Accum. Qil{BBL:3Y Accum asiMCF)

January 0

February

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinuvle.asp? A PI=300150309& Evear=2003&Syear=197....

0 C

156

0

2719/20073
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0
viar-h 0
Aorit 0
Vay 0
Jane 0
Saly 0
Sugus: 0

September (
Cctener 1
Novemper (O
Zecember O

Tita 1

O OO OO OO O 0O oo
O O O O O OO oo oo

Pcot Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EAST ‘00 NOT USE)

O OO o o o oo

w o o W
- -

156
156
156
156
156
156
156
156
157
157
157

O O OO OO 0OOoO oo

Page 5 of 5

Miorth  Qil(BBLS) GasiMCF; wWater.BEL S Days Praoduced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Juntary 0 0 0
Fanruary 0 0 0
Warch  Q 0 0
A 0 0 0
I ay 0 0 0
Juine 0 0 0
Juity 0 0 0
Toe 0 0 0

Page last updated : Velvtowtor gotech@prre.nmt.edu

http://octane.nmt.edusdata/ongard/single.asp? API=3001502309& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...

0

OO O O O o O

157
157
157
157
157
157
157

O O OO O OO0

2/19/2003
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HOME L PETRO . o S s INK SEARCH | CONTACT

PTTC P o

PRRC ro ( ' R A

NM'TECH E_ : - l ‘n': . :_.4— ] ‘ S "‘ it Riguipw
NMBGMR e e S e

ABDUT | GENERAL © COUNTY : OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION
View Data

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..."
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..."

Downioad: HTTP

Well: MARY LOU No.: 005

Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K
API: 3001502319 Township: 19.0S Range: 28E
Section: 29 Unit: G

Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2
Accumulated:

Qil: 602 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF)

Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 112 (Days)

Year 1593
Foo! Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAS " .[+ NOT USE)

Month OiBBLS) GasiMCF) WatenBBL 3) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Jantary 50 0 0 99 50 0
Fubruary O 0 0 0 50 0
Mar 0 0 0 0 50 0
Aors 0 0 0 0 50 0
May 0 0 0 0 50 0
Jun 0 0 0 0 50 0
Il 0 0 0 0 50 0
Angist 0 0 0 0 50 0
September 0 0 0 50 0
Oatener 0 0 0 0 50 0
November 0 0 0 50 0
December 0 0 0 50 0
Tota 50 0 0 99

Year 1994
Pcol Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EAST .[:3 NOT USE:

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? API=3001502319&Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003
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Month  OIl{BBLS) <
January (Q C
February 0 C
March 165 (
April 0 {
May 0 (
June 0 (
July 0 (
August O C
September Q (
Qctober  Q (
November () (
December Q C
Total 165 (
Year: 1995

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S RVERE FAST (D 1:07T JSE)

Month  Oil(BBLS) (
January 0 (
February (
March 0 (
April 0 (
May 0 (
June 0 (
July 0 (
August 0 (
September () (
October () (
November ( {
December () (
Total 0 {
Year: 1996

Pool Name: MILLMAN:: V:°RS

Month Oil(BBL:3) : -astMCF}

January 226 i
February () Iy
March 160

April 0

May 0

June 0 i

0
O
§]

G
C
(
(

&
0
(1
0
(1
0
8]
()

FAST (30 07 USE)

Vater(BBL3) L ys Produced Accum. Oil(BBL '3}

t)
‘)
9
9
)
)

0

O OC OO OO O OO o oo

0

o

W OO OO OO0 0oWwWwoo

31
C
30
C
G
G

»3(vCF1 voater(BBLE Y De vs Produced Accam. Dil(BBLE)

50

50

215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215

215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215
215

441
441
601
601
601
601

A
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

O O O OO0 OO0 0o o oo

Page 2 of 6

coum. U5 sSIMCF:

<S(MC=} V/ater(EBLLL ) D ys Produced Accum. Dil(BBLS) Accurr . GastMCF

Accum 53s{MCF)

O C OO oo

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinuvle.asp? API=3001502319&Evear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19,2002
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July 0 0 0 0 601 0
Aggust 0 0 0 0 601 0
Sepermber Q 0 0 0 601 0
Cecper 0 0 0 601 0
November () 0 0 0 601 0
Dscember 0 0 0 601 0
Tate 386 0 0 61

Year 1997
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAS T [0 NOT USE:

Vorth Oil(BBLS) Gas{MCF: Wate-:BBLS) Days Froduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

Janvary 0 0 0 0 601 0
Fetruary QO 0 0 0 601 0
WV arn 0 0 0 0 601 0
Ao 0 0 0 0 601 0
May 0 0 0 0 601 0
June 0 0 0 0 601 0
July 0 0 0 0 601 0
Algust 0 0 0 0 601 0
Saprember 0 0 0 601 0
October Q0 0 0 Q 601 0
November () 0 0 0 601 0
Dacember 0 0 0 601 0
Totel 0 0 0 0

Year 1498
Pcol Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAST ([0 NOT USE,

Moantn OI(BBLS: GasiMCF: Water:BEL3) Days Froduced Accum. Qil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

daneary O O O O 601 O
February 0O 0 0 0 601 0
March 0 0 0 0 601 0
April 0 0 0 0 601 0
May 0 0 0 0 601 0
cune 0 0 0 0 601 0
July 0 0 0 0 601 0
Aliguist 0 0 0 0 601 0
September 0 0 0 601 0
Cacner 0 0 0 0 601 0
November 0 0 0 601 0
December 0 0 0 601 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? API=30015023 19& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003



ONGARD Data - Download CSV

Total 0

Year: 1999

Month Oil(BBLS)
January ()
February Q
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
July 0
August 0
September
October ()
November (
December ()
Total 0
Year: 2000

Pool Name: MILLMAN;¢ RVERS.

Month OI(BBLS) ¢ -s(MCF)

January QO
February 0
March 0
Aprit 0
May 0]
June 0
July 0
August 0
September ()
October  Q

November
December
Totat 0

Year: 2001

<
"~

Pool Name: MILLMAN;

e B B en B e EEa N e NN N ol e SN N N e e

(
(i
(:
(i
(:

RVERS BEAST (DO OT

G 0
C 0
G 0
€ 0
G 0
G 0
¢ 0
C 0
C 0
¢ 0
{ 0
C 0
( 0

EAST (DO HOT

VWater(EBL: ) D
( 0
g 0
{1 0
(1 ]
( 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
) C
") C

J3E)

601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601

USE)

O O OO OO OO oo

Page 4 of 6

1s(t CF) V'ater(BBLE ) Dirys Produced Acc um. Jil(BBLS) Accum. GistMCF

:ys Produced Ac.um. DIKBBLS) Accum. G istMCF:

601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601
601

Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RY“RS - AST (D0 JO! LUSE)

OO OO OO O OO0 OO0

Month Qil(BBLS) -as/11CF} Vater(BBL 3) [ s Produced Accum Qil(BBL3) Accum ZasiMCF)

January 0
February

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinule.usp? API1=3001502319&Evear=2003& Syear=197 ...

) 0

601

0

2192003
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0 0 0 0 601 0
larah 0 0 0 0 601 0
Apris 0 0 0 0 601 0
Nay 0 0 0 0 601 0
Juine 0 0 0 0 601 0
Juiy 0 0 0 0 601 0
AUgLst 0 0 0 0 601 0
Sapiember Q 0 0 0 601 0
Cercher () 0 0 0 601 0
November ( 0 0 0 601 0
Dacember 0 0 0 0 601 0
Tota 0 0 0 0

Year 2002

Pco: Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAS:

Morih OliBBLS) Gas{MCF: WaierB8i S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)

dJanuary - () 0 0 0 601 0
Fobruary QO 0 0 0 601 0
Iaren 0 0 0 0 601 0
Adr. 0 0 0 0 601 0
fiay 0 0 0 0 601 0
Jine O 0 0 0 601 O
Jdidy 0 0 0 0 601 0
Acigust 0 0 0 0 601 0
Seprember O 0 0 0 601 0
Oziaber 1 0 0 20 602 0
Novemoer 0 0 0 602 0
Dacember 0 0 0 602 0
otz 1 0 0 20

Fool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAST ([ NCQT USE)

Manin Qil(BBLS) GasiMCF! Water' 5813 Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF)
carcary O 0 0 0 602 0

February () 0 0 0 602 0

March  Q 0 0 0 602 0

Al 0 0 0 0 602 0

My 0 0 0 0 602 0

dwne 0 0 0 0 602 0

SUly 0 0 0 0 602 0

Teta 0 0 0 0

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp? API=3001502319& Eyear=2003&Syear=197...  2/19/2003



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 6 of 6

Page last updated 06/14/2001. Wabmaster gotect @prrz.nmt.edu

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinvle.asp? API=3001502319& Evear=2003&Syear=197...  /19/2002



